' CareerSource
’ ‘ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

Board of Directors Meeting

May 14, 2025
3:00pm

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 278 897 162 356

Passcode: Yq7fM7uo




Agenda I. Call to Order

Public Comment II. Public Comment

Meeting Minutes
III. Approve March 12 & April 3, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Program Year
25-26 Budget IV. Program Year 25-26 Budget

Monitoring Procurement . .
V. Monitoring Procurement (THMP)

Related Party Agreement
VI. Related Party Agreement (IBEW)

Board Member Terms

.. . VII. Board Member Terms
Nomlnatln Committee

Board Member VIII. Nominating Committee
Attendance
IX. Board Member Attendance

Board Meeting Schedule

Office Closure Schedule X. Board Member Schedule

23-24 Programmatic Report XI. Office Closure Schedule

22" Quarter XIL. 2023-2024 Programmatic Report
One-Stop Operator Report

Committee & Consortium XIII. 2 Quarter One-Stop Operator Report

Reports

oven F XIV. Committee & Consortium Reports
pen Forum

For the Good of the Order XV. For the Good of the Order

Upcoming Meetings XVI. Upcoming Meetings

Adjournment XVII. Adjournment

Vv




Public Comment...




CareerSource Southwest Florida
Board of Directors Meefing Minuntes

March 12, 2025
3:00 pom.
Directors Present
IMike Bizkie-Chair Adrizn Llanes
Drummond Camel Fobert Richards
Eeitha Daniels-Virtoal Aaron Stitt

Fevin Donlan-Virmal John Talmage-Virtual

Wendi Fowler-Virmal ichzel Wukitzch-irtual

Erent Kettler-Virtual Michells Lincoln-Virtual
Directors Abzent

Bill Dizmond Erad hiyers

Edward Franco Eristina Park

Phil Mzgin

Guest Present
Yolandz Flores, Edocation & Industry Consortinm Facilitator
MMaria Sherman CareerSource Southwest Floridz, Special Inftiztives Program hManager
Greg Urbanic, Board Attormey-Virtal

Staff Present
Peg Elmors hMaria Sherman
Ed Fritz Lyntoriz Thomas
Thais Kuoman Febecca Sandholdt
I CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to crder by Chair, Mike Biskie at 3:00 p.m. Lyntoria Thornas,

Administrative Sarvices Azsistant, called roll and confirmead gquornm was met.

II. FUBLIC COMMENT- Mons

III. APFROVAL OF JANUARY 8 AND FEBRUARY 1§, 2025 MEETING MINUTES

Dirummand Came] made a motion to 2pprove the Jamiary 8 and Febroary 15, 2025 mesting

minmutes; Michelle Lincoln seconded; the motion was unanimously approved

IV. BOARD MEMEER TEEMS EXFIRING

Mike Biskie explzined thera are four bosrd members with expiring terms effective Tune 30,
2025 All four members have been contacted and have expressed imterest in serving another
term. Mike explzined Carl Strimger resizned as 2 board member dos to work commitmants;
Carl's term was zlzo expiring effective June 30, 2025, Mike explained his term as Chair will
alzo expire in June, and a nominating committee will need to be formed. The expiring tenms
and the elaction of officers will be bronzht befors the board at the hMay mesting.

VL

VIL

VIIL

THMF MONITORING REFORT

Pag Elmare, Prezident CEQ for CareerSource Southwest Florida explained the monitoring
pravided by Taylor, Hall, Miller, and Parker {THME) is not an official monitoring required by
the State. THMP conducts monitoring three times 3 year 10 make sure we are abiding by
approved policies and procedures in preparstion for our anrmzl Florida Commerce monitoring.

STRATEGIC FLAN

Mike Bizkie explzined zince the strategic plan meeting a year ago, the staff have baen dilizanthy
working on obtaining the necessary data to complete the strategic plan. Peg Elmore gave zn
overview of the newly developed stratsgic plan.

Adrizn Llanes made a motion to approve the strategic plan as presented effective Toly 1, 2025 for
the 2023-2026 program year; Aaron 5ttt seconded; the motion was mmanimousky approved

FEGIONAL FLANNING ADDENDUM

Peg explained the Board will be moving forward with the Fegional Planning Area with
Heartland. Eight of the ten counties have approved the Fegquest for Designation. The related
addendum to the local plan will be posted on the CareerSource Southwest Florida website for
public comment. The designation request will be submitted to the Career Florida Board m May
and to the Govemaor in Tune.

ANNUAL AWARDE LUNCHEON

Mike Biskie gave an ovarview of the yearly awards hincheon held at the Plantation Golf &
Coumtry Chab. hike explzined because the Board of Directors have not s=t their annual mesting
schadule 2 motion to approve September 17, 2013, as the date for the Board huncheon and
meeting is required. Mayor Pro Tem Michelle Lincoln stated that this meeting conflicts with
the Florida Associstion of Counties meeting. Mike imstructed Peg to survey the coumty
commissioners to determine if they would attend the hancheon and meeting if they wara
rescheduled.

Adrizn Llane: made 2 motion to approve September 17, 2025 from lpm to 5pm as the Board of
Directors annual meeting umless Commiszioners mdicate a preference to reschedule; Esitha Daniels
seconded; the motion was unanimeusly approved

SPECIAL INITIATIVES

Mlaria Sherman, Special Initiztives Program hanager for CareerSource Southwest Floridz gave
an overview of the newly developed Mon-Custodial Parent Employment Program (MCPEP).
Mlaria explzined the program aims to help unemployed and undersmploved non-custodial
parents secure and maintain jobs to meet their child support ebligations. She provided thres
SICCESE StOries.




CareerSource Sonthwest Florida
Board of Directors Virtual Special Meeting Minutes

I COMMITTEE & CONSORTIUM REFORTS April 3, 2025
11:00 a.m.
» Executive Committee- hJIike Bizkie
# Thank you for attending the Febroary virmal specizl meeting to discuss the Directors Present
Clewizton lease. Feviewad the Labelle lagze and recommended it for approval. Mike Biskie-Chair Michelle Linceln
Drummaond Camel Adrian Llanes
# Business & Economic Development Committee- Tohn Talmage Heitha Daniels Robert Richards
+  AlLiteracy- Angelp Biasi from Solvably was the guest speaker. Bill Damond Aaron 3titt
® 4 desp dive into how AT will irmpact tha firre. Edward Franco Mike Wukirsch
® 20 high school students participated in e AT challenge. Dunbar High Schoal Brent Hettler
won mumber one and pumber three, CareerSource was a sponsor. Directors Absant
» Career Services Committee- Feitha Draniels E?Eﬁ;ﬂ?; E:ii.r:aﬁl’;k
# The Fﬂmmitbee members had a good cunh'erm during their Febrary Fhil Magin John Talmags
mesting and put soms numbers ta the strategic plan.
+ The committee voted to let the Stzte be the oversesr of the Eligible Traming Guest Present
Provider List (ETFL). Greg Urbanic, Board Attorney
Eertha Dianiel: made 2 motion to 2pprove CareerSource Southwest Florida to
utilize the State's Eligible Training Provider List, Erent Eettler seconded; the Staff Present
mnotion wa: unanimously approved. Peg Elmare-5taff Lizison Ed Fritz
Mike Egan Lyntoria Thomas
» Eduocation & Industry Conzortium- Yolanda Flores
#  The Education Industry was the topic of discussion L CALL TO ORDER
#»  Guest speakers from Florida Sonthwestern State Collage (FEW). Florida
Gulf Coast University (FGCLT), and the School District of Lea County The meeting was called te order by Chair, Mike Biskie at 11:00 a.m, Lyntoria Thomas,
providad a desp dive into the education industry. Recommendations were Administrative Services Assistant called roll and confirmed queram was met,
reviawad.
1L REQUEST TO EXTEND DUE DILIGENCE PERIOD [IMMOKALE BUILDING)

X FOR THE ¢OOD OF THE ORDER . . ) . . .
Mike Biskie, Chair ef the Board of Directors, provided a short histery on the sale of the

Immokalee building and explained the request to extend the due diligence period

Welcoms ' Board membear Fobert Richards!!
* i i § included in the sale agreement of the Immokalee building,

#  CarserSource Floridz Board meeting May 20 — 21, 2025 in Fort Myers.

g UPCOMING MEETINGS III. AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR FURCHASE AND SALE [IMMOEKALEE BEUILDING)

Greg Urbanic, Board of Attorney, gave an overview of the original purchase and sale

: g?;!;;;_jimz ﬁmﬁt gmgﬂﬁiri 17, 2025 &t 3:00pm agreement with Core Health. Greg explained the request from the buyer 1o extend the due
. . ’ ° diligence peried of March 24, 2025 to July 7, 2025, Greg provided insight into the

= g (;:ncnxm;the& April 16, 2?25 at 3:“_“1’“ amendment to the agreement for the purchase and =ale of the Immokalee building,

#» Eduocation & Indusoy Consortiom- April 24, 20215 2t 9am

*  Executive Committee- April 30, 2025 at 3:30pm Adrian Llanes made a motien to allow the amendment to the agreement for the purchase and

+ Eoard of Directors- hiay 14, 2025 at 3:00pm zale of the Immekalze in order to proceed with the sale of the Immokales building: Michells

Lincaln seconded; the motion was unanimously approved.
XII. ADJOURNMENT

The mesting adjonrned 2t 4203 p.m. V. ADJOURNMENT-The meeting was adjourned at 11:12 am.




Program Year 25-26
Budget

access here



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/25-26-Budget.pdf

Monitoring Procurement
(THMP)

access here



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/25-26-Monitoring-Procurement-THMP-4-14-25.pdf

Related Party Agreement- Program Year 25-26

IBEW- training cost reimbursement not to exceed
$50,000 books, uniforms, tools, and subscription

access here



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/Individual-Training-Account-ITA-Voucher-IBEW-25-26.pdf
https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/Individual-Training-Account-ITA-Voucher-IBEW-25-26-1.pdf

Board of Directors
Expirations & 2" Term Request

Mike Biskie
Keitha Daniels

John Talmage
Mike WuKkitsch

Terms expire 6/30/25
Mike Biskie’s last term as Chair




Nominating Committee

*No less than three (3) members.
‘Recommend a slate of officers at the July annual meeting.
*Convene by Greg Urbanic, Board Attorney.




Board Attendance

S/'383/388848'8

NIRRT R NIEEN

S & S 4 8 F S

NPT TR R YN

Board of Directors N - D I R R ™ %

Aaron Stitt x x x 5 | 62.5%
Adrian Llanes x X x x x 7 | 87.5%
Bradley (Brad) Myers X | x| x x 4 | 50.0%
Brent Kettler x x x x x x x 8 [100.0%
Drummond Camel X X x x X 7 | 87.5%
Edward (Ed) Franco X x| x| x 5 | 83.3%
John Talmage X | X x 4 | 50.0%
Keitha Daniels x x x x x 8 |100.0%
Kevin Donlan x x x &  75.0%
Kristina Park X 3 37.5%
Michael (Mike) Biskie x X | x 7 | 87.5%
Michael (Mike) Wukitsch | = x 5 | 625%
Michelle Lincoln X X 4 | 57.1%
Philip (Phil) Magin X x| x x 4 | 50.0%
Robert Richards x x | X 3 100.0%
Wendi Fowler X 4 | 50.0%
William (Bill) Diamond | =  x | x | X | X x 7 | 87.5%

# in Attendance: 12 g 13 10 13 11 12 11 0 0 0 ]




2025 -2026
Board Meeting Schedule

*The Board meets the 2" Wednesday every other month at 3pm

July 9, 2025
Annual Meeting

September 24, 2025

Annual Luncheon (11am-1pm) & Board Meeting (1pm-3pm)
Plantation Golf & Country Club (Fort Myers)

November 12, 2025

January 14, 2026

March 11, 2026

May 13, 2026




2025 -2026
Center Closures

Independence Day... Friday July 4, 2025

Labor Day... Monday September 1, 2025

Veterans Day... Tuesday November 11, 2025

Thanksgiving...Thursday November 27 - Friday November 28, 2025
Christmas... Wednesday December 24 - Thursday December 25, 2025
New Year... Wednesday December 31 - Thursday January 1, 2026

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr Day... Monday January 19, 2026

Memorial Day.... Monday May 25, 2026

*All centers will be closed
December 12, 2025 for staff in-service training




2023 -2024
Programmatic Monitoring Report

access here



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/23-24-Programmatic-Report-Revised.pdf

2™ Quarter
One-Stop Operator Quarterly Report

access here



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/2nd-Quarter-One-Stop-Operator-Report-4-23-25.pdf

Committee & Consortium Reports...

Executive Committee... Mike Biskie

Business & Economic Development Committee... John Talmage

Career Services Committee... Keitha Daniels

Youth Committee... Brad Myers

Education & Industry Consortium... Yolanda Flores




Open Forum...




For the Good of the
Order...




Upcoming Meetings...

Board of Directors
No June 11, 2025 meeting

Career Services Committee
June 11,2025
2:00pm

Business & Economic Development Committee
TBD

Executive Committee
May 28, 2025
3:30pm

Education & Industry Consortium
August 28, 2025
9:00am

Youth Committee
TBD




Adjourned...

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Serviceat 711. CareerSource Southwest Florida is the direct service provider for various workforce
programs which are fully supported by the U.S. Department of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Agriculture as part of awards totaling $15.3 million.

All statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations, public statements, social media, toolkits, resource guides, website, and visual presentations are fully funded with federal money.



	Board of Directors Meeting
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	�2025 – 2026 �Center Closures ��Independence Day… Friday July 4, 2025��Labor Day… Monday September 1, 2025��Veterans Day… Tuesday November 11, 2025��Thanksgiving…Thursday November 27 – Friday November 28, 2025��Christmas… Wednesday December 24 - Thursday December 25, 2025��New Year… Wednesday December 31 - Thursday January 1, 2026��Dr. Martin Luther King Jr Day… Monday January 19, 2026��Memorial Day…. Monday May 25, 2026� �*All centers will be closed�December 12, 2025 for staff in-service training�
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Committee & Consortium Reports…
	Open Forum…
	For the Good of the Order…
	Upcoming Meetings…
	Adjourned…



